

# FACUNDO WEGHER OSCI

## FOOD ENGINEER FULLSTACK DEVELOPER GAME PROGRAMMER

Cel: (54) 342-4073171 - Email: fwegher@gmail.com - Argentinian / Italian - Italian Passport

Portfolio: https://www.wegher.com.ar LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/facundo-ignacio-wegher-osci/

I am a Food Engineer and Chemical Technician with experience in the chemical industry as well as in both the public and private sectors. Since 2021, I decided to enhance my education by delving into the IT world.

I started my path as a **Full Stack Developer**, leveraging my capacity and curiosity to learn new programming languages. I focused on mastering HTML, CSS, TypeScript, ReactJS, and Angular for Frontend development.

Subsequently, I embarked on my journey as a Game Programmer with PixiJS and Unreal Engine, acquiring additional tools that enable me to become a more comprehensive, versatile, and functional professional with each passing day.

## EDUCATION

### Game Programmer

#### Fullstack Developer

**Chemical Technician** 

Universidad Nacional del Litoral, 2008

Escuela Industrial Superior

Instituto Nacional de Tecnología Industrial - CESSI, 2021 - 2022 • HTML, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, Angular, Springboot, ReactJS, Git, NodeJS

#### **Food Engineer**

The Rabbit Hole, 2022

Facultad de Ingeniería Química Universidad Nacional del Litoral, 2017

• PixiJS, TypeScript, Unreal Engine, WebGL, OOP

# **EXPERIENCE**

## Game Programmer - PixiJS - Unreal Engine 5.3

#### **Killabunnies**

- Video Game Developer. <u>WebGL, TypeScript, PixiJS, Unreal Engine 5.3, GitLab, Mobile, PC</u>.
- Use of Odoo as an ERP tool. Application of agile methodologies, Scrum, Sprint.
- Implementation of **ISO 9001** for documentation and procedures in video game development.

#### **Bromatology Laboratory Coordinator - Paraná**

#### Local Government of Paraná

• Comprehensive restructuring of the city's bromatology laboratory, developing and overseeing the planning of necessary works to optimize its operation.

• Drafting and preparation of detailed Laboratory Good Practices folders, as well as a Laboratory Techniques Manual, ensuring compliance with quality standards and optimal procedures. Conducting bromatological analyses in the laboratory, guaranteeing precision and quality in the results.

Inspections within the jurisdiction, overseeing and coordinating personnel under supervision.

### Assistant Professor - University Lecturer

#### Universidad Autónoma de Entre Ríos

- Conducting practical classes for Mathematical Analysis 2 for students in the Mathematics Teaching program.
- Planning and executing practical classes and consultations.

#### **Previous Experiences**

Indaquim S.A.	08/2019 - 02/2020	<ul> <li>Process Engineer, responsible for 5 plants and 100 employees.</li> </ul>
External Adviso	01/2019 - 07/2019	• In María Grande, Entre Ríos commercial establishments and local government.
		Laboratory Analyst and Product Developer.
		<ul> <li>Internship as a Physicochemical Laboratory Analyst for food.</li> </ul>

SKILL	S <u>https://github.com/CPetruzzo</u>	End
HARD-SKILLS	• <u>HTML, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, OOP, Git, Github, Android</u> <u>Studio, PixiJS, Pixi3d, Unreal Engine 5, Java, Angular, JWT,</u>	Cen
	MySQL, Springboot, ReactJS, Firebase	• 01

## glish: C1

ntro Universitario de omas - UBA, 2023

Dral and Written Proficiency Level C1

SOFT-SKILLS

٠ Teamwork, leadership, communication, problem-solving, proactivity

#### Mar 2020 - Present

Feb 2021 - Feb 2022

Jan 2016 - Feb 2020

Nov 2022 - Present